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March 22, 2005

Danielle C. Burt

Swidler Berlin LLP

3000 K Street, NW, Suite 300
Washington, DC  20007-5116

Re: Docket No. 050182-T1

Dear Ms. Burt:

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements of
Rule 25-4.118, FAC, to allow KMC Telecom III LLC to transfer certain customer accounts to
TelCove Investment, LLC, which was filed in this office on March 14, 2005, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Rojas
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PAA Order Granting Joint Petition for Waiver of Carrier Selection Requirements
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Matilda Sanders Oéo ?/ ~-Co
From: Andrea Cowart .

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2005 3:46 PM _l

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Rojas; Melinda Watts

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/22/2005 3:45:00 PM

Docket Number: 050182-TP

Filename / Path: 050182co.jpr.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER




